Erik Wells

From: Kelley Avery <kavery@vict.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 9:42 AM

To: Kelley Avery

Cc: Joe Damiata; Larry Smith; Teri Martineau
Subject: Association Health Plans Ending 12/31/2019

TO: VLCT BRS (Business Resource Services) Participating Groups
RE: BRS Association Health Plans Ending 12/31/2019

Unfortunately, we received word yesterday that neither VACE nor BRS will be allowed to renew their Association Health
Plan (AHP) licenses for 2020. While plan participation and employee enrollments for existing groups may continue
through the end of 2019, upon renewal this fall all employer groups participating with BRS will need to seek alternative
coverage. That means returning to the Exchange plans through Blue Cross and Blue Shield of VT or MVP, since the
Echange is the only market for small group health plans in Vermont.

Although the legislature passed a bill (H.524) this session that would have allowed both VACE and BRS to continue
offering Association Health Plans for 2020, the bill only allowed for this provision “to the extent permitted under federal
law.” The federal Department of Labor has stated their intent to take enforcement action against any AHP operating in
2020. Inresponse, regulators at the VT Department of Financial Regulation notified both BRS and VACE that they will
be suspending AHP licenses effective 12/31/19.

Both Blue Cross and MVP submitted their initial 2020 Exchange plan rate filings to the Green Mountain Care Board
(GMCB) in May. These filings proposed a 15.6% average increase for Blue Cross and an 8.4% average increase for MVP
(revised from MVP’s initial filing of an average 9.4% increase). This was only the initial filing of proposed rates, and
these average rates will likely decrease slightly in August when the GMCB makes its final review.

You should soon see a follow-up communication directly from BRS regarding this change for 2020, but we wanted to
notify you as soon as we were made aware of this change. Once the final Exchange rates are determined for both
carriers for 2020, we will be sure to reach out to each of you to assist you in transitioning your group back into the
Exchange for 2020.

Please feel free to contact either myself or Larry Smith (Ismith@vlct.org) with any questions.

Sincerely,

Kelley A. Avery, CPIA

Senior VERB Programs Administrator
VT LEAGUE OF CITIES & TOWNS
89 Main Street, Suite 4, Montpelier, VT 05602

Direct: (802) 262-1965
Toll Free: (800) 649-7915
Fax: (802) 229-2211
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